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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

February 16, 1983

Ms. Billie Garde, Director

GAP Citizens Clinic for Accountable Government

Institute for Policy Studies

19071 Que Street, M.W. IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20009 TO FOIA-83-29

Dear Ms. Garde:

This is in respunse to your letter dated January 14, 1983 in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, copies of records
prepared by the Nuclear Reactor Regulation staff reviewing The C. F.
Braun Audit.

The documents listed on Appendix A have already been made available for
public inspection and copying at the NRC Public Document Room (PDR),
1717 H Street, N.W., Washington, DC 20555. 1In addition, the documents
identified on Appendix B are being placed in the NRC Public Document
Room in response to this request. The charge for reproducing records
located in the PDR is five cents ($0.05) per page, as specified in 10
CFR 9.14(a). Copies of these documents can be purchased by writing
directly to the PDR. Upon your agreement to pay the reproduction
charges, the PDR will arrange for the records to be reproduced by
Literature Research Company, a r “ivate reproduction contractor servicing
the PDR. You will be billed by Literature Research Company for the
reproduction charges, plu. tax and postage.

This completes action on your request.

Si cerely,

/N7 /J. M. Felton, Director
A Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated

8303090443 830216
PDRSFOIA
GARDEB3-29 PDR
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. August 11, 1982

August 18, 1932

August 23, 1982

August 2, 1982
August 19, 1982

August 16, 1982

August 24, 1932

August 27, 1982

September 3, 1982

. Re: FOIA-83-29
LETTERS AND DOCUMENTS IN PDR

APPENDIX A

Letter from Commonwealth Edison concerning Documentation
of HVAC Information presented during meetings of

August 24, 1982, I

Letter from Commonwealth Edison concerning instructions

to C. F. Braun with Special Technical Requirements by which
the independent HVAC review must be performed.

Letter from Commonwealth Edison transmitting C. F. Braun's
Technical Proposal for the independent HVAC review.

Letter from Zack Co. to Region IIl concerning weld records.

‘Letter from Region 111 to Commonwealth Edison announcing

the August 24 meeting to be held at Glen Ellyn, 111,

Letter from Spessard (Region III) to Eisenhut concerning
Region III comments on third perty review of La Salle
HVAC system.

Letter from Attorney General of I11inois concerning independent

HVAC review and related License Conditions.

Letter from Commonwealth Edison concerning the choice of
the independent HVAC reviewer.

Letter from NRC to Commonwealth Edisen indicating some
comments with the HVAC review program and accepting
C. F. Braun as the Independent Reviewer.

September 10, 1982 Letter to Government Accountability Project indicating

our acceptance of the independent reviewer, .

September 10, 1982 Letter to Ms. Morello indicating our acceptance of the

independent review.

September 10, 1982 Letter to Mr. Howard indicating our acceptance of the

September 10, 1982

independent reviewer.

Letter to Assistant Attorney General of I1linois indicating
our acceptance of the independent reviewer.

Septenber 10, 1982 Letter to 111inois Friends of the Earth indicating our

acceptance of the independent reviewer.



Re: FOIA-83-29
APPENDIX A

. September 10, 1982 Letter to Citizens Against Nuclear Power indicating our
acceptance of the independent reviewer.

. September 13, 1982 Letter from Commonwealth Edison indicating the status
of the HVAC review.

. September 20, 1982 Letter from Commonwealth Edison transmitting C. F. Braun;s
Interim Report on HVAC review.

- October 27, 1982 Repoft from C. F. Braun on the Independent HVAC Review:.
Final Report for La Salle Station.

- November 19, 1982 Letter from Government Accountability Project concerning
Interim Report on C. F. Braun Independent Audit.

. November 30, 1982 Letter from Government Accountability Project concerning
Final Report on C. F. Braun Independent Audit.

- December 3, 1982 Letter from NRC to Commonwealth Edison authorizing to
proceed above 50 percent power at La Salle, Unit 1.

- December 22, 1982 Letter from Commonwealth Edison and C. F. Braun on how
Braun's observaticn Q2-53 was taken care of ond plans to
assure Unit 2 would not have siui’ar problems

. December 23, 1982 Summary of meeting held on December 1, 1982 with
Commonwealth Edison, C. F. Braun, and Governement
Accountability Project in Bethesda, Maryland,

. December 9, 1982 Letter from the Attorney General of I11inois requesting
a copy of the authorization for La Salle, Unit 1 to
operaté full power and the submittal by Commonwealth
Edison and Braun on actions to assure Unit 2 would not
have similar problems.

. January 21, 1982 Letter to the Attorney Gencral of I11inois responding to
its December 9, 1982 letter.
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Re: FOIA-83-29

APPENDIX B

Memo for Richard H. Vollmer et. al. from Darrell G. Eisenhut
re: Review of Independent Review of HVAC Systems for LaSalle
Unit 1 (2 pages)

Memo for Thomas Novak from William V. Johnston re: Revised SER
for QA of the Independent HVAC Review at LaSalle (3 pages)

Memo for C. E. Norelius et. al. from Thomas M. Novak re: Draft
SER on LaSalle HVAC Independent Review (26 pages)

Memo for Thomas M. Novak from William V. Johnston re: Final
Safety Evaluation Report Input for LaSalle County Station
Regarding HVAC (3 pages)

Memo for Thomas M. Novak from William V. Johnston re: Draft
SER on LaSalle HVAC Independent Review (5 pages)

Memo for Thomas M. Novak from William V. Johnston re: Review
of LaSalle Final Report for Independent HVAC Review (5 pages)

Memo for Thomas M. Novak from L. S. Rubenstein re: Review of
LaSalle County Station Technical Proposal for Independent HVAC
Systems Review (9 pages)

Memo for James G. Keppler from Darrell G. Eisenhut re: Final
Draft SER for LaSalle (1 page)

MTEB Staff Requirements for SER - Draft (1 page)
MTEB Staff Requirements for SER - Draft (3 pages)

Memo for Thomas M. Novak from James J. Knicht re: Review of
%aSalle)Interim Report for Independent HVAC System Review
1 page

Memo for Thomas M. Novak from James P. Knight re: Review of
LaSalle Final Report for Independent HVAC Review (3 pages)

Note to James Keppler from Harold Denton re: Discussion of
Attached Appendix (4 pages)

Meio for Region III Files from R. D. Lanksbury re: Final Draft
SER for LaSalle (1 page)

Memo for James G. Keppler from Darrell G. Eisenhut re: Final
Draft SER for LaSalle (6 pages)



